
Hays ­ DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Fwd: M­2016­030 
Jeff Fugate <Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov> Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 5:05 PM
To: "wally.erickson@state.co.us" <wally.erickson@state.co.us>, "tony.waldron@state.co.us" <tony.waldron@state.co.us>,
"peter.hays@state.co.us" <peter.hays@state.co.us>, Scott Schultz <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov>,
"ginny.brannon@state.co.us" <ginny.brannon@state.co.us>, "camille.mojar@state.co.us" <camille.mojar@state.co.us>

All,

Brannon and Anadarko were able to reach agreement and  Anadarko has withdrawn its objection.

Jeff 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Tooley <BTooley@wsmtlaw.com> 
Date: January 24, 2017 at 4:49:26 PM MST
To: "jeff.Fugate@coag.gov" <jeff.Fugate@coag.gov>, "John.Roberts@coag.gov"
<John.Roberts@coag.gov>
Cc: "Pickett, Blake" <Blake.Pickett@anadarko.com>, Alex Schatz <aschatz@brannan1.com>, "Fiske,
Jeffrey" <Jeffrey.Fiske@anadarko.com> 
Subject: M­2016­030

Dear Jeff and John:

 

I am pleased to report that Brannon Sand and Gravel Company LLC, Anadarko Land Corp, Anadarko E&P
Onshore LLC, Kerr­McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP and Kerr­McGee Gathering LLC have reached an
agreement for the compatible development of oil and gas and construction materials from the area covered
by Brannan’s permit application M­2016­030.   The Anadarko/Kerr­McGee entitles formally withdraw their
protests to this application which will obviate the need for a hearing on the protest tomorrow.   Please let
me know if you desire anything further in this regard.

 

Brian Tooley

Attorny for Anadarko Land Corp, Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC, Kerr­McGee Oil &
Gas Onshore LP and Kerr­McGee Gathering LLC.

Welborn Sullivan Meck & Tooley, P.C. 
1125 17th Street, Suite 2200, Denver, CO 80202

EMAIL: BTooley@wsmtlaw.com 
MAIN: 303­830­2500 
DIRECT: 303­376­4475 
FAX: 303­832­2366 
WEBSITE: wsmtlaw.com

NOTICE:This electronic mail transmission including any

attachment is intended only for the person to whom it is

addressed and contains information that is confidential and
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legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please

immediately notify the sender at the email address above and

destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

 


